
Subject: C red en ti a I s 

- - 
From: Magnus Amajirionwu [mailto: M.Amajirionwu@eDa.iel 
Sent: 11 March 2019 16:23 
To: Michael Boland 
Subject: Credentials 

Dear Michael 

Correction to my earlier email. 

Please send in credentials provided by the Institute of Geologists of Ireland as a qualified person. Please refer to 
COP for guidance. 

Best regards 

Magnus Amajirionwu 
Dr Magnus Amajirionwu 

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal 
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible 
for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or 
make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised 
disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by 
law and may constitute a criminal offence. 

only for the use of the person(s) (\\"the intended recipient(s)\\") to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication 
may not necessarily be the views held by Wicklow Local Authorities. Any attachments have been checked by a 
virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as Wicklow Local 
Authorities do not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems. 

duineha ndaoine chuig a bhfid si seolta agus sin amhhin ata an teachtaireacht sea. D'fhtadfadh go bhfi l  
faisneis faoi phribhlkid n6 faoi nin de r&r bhri an dli is infheidhme inti. Mh fuair th an riomhphost seo de b h m  
emhide, tdigh i dteagmhhil leis an seolt6ir chomh luath agus is fkidir, le do thoil. Ni g i  gufb i o n m  na dearcai 
a Itintear sa riombphost seo agus dearcai Comhairle Contae Chill Mhanthin. TA aon iatiin seiceMte ag scan& 
viris agus dealraionn s t  go bhfuil siad glan. Bi cinnte go ndtanfaidh tusa scanhil ar gach teachtaireacht chomh 
maith, le do thoil, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle dliteanas ar bith i leith eilliu nh dhhiste do do chuid cbras. 
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Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Magnus Amajirionwu 
25 March 2019 09:27 
Eve O'Sullivan 
FW: GSI Qualified Person Letter 

From: Magnus Amajirionwu 
Sent: Monday 11 March 2019 15:59 
To: Michael Boland cMBolar?d@wicklowcoco.ie> 
Subject: GSI Qualified Person Letter 

Dear Michael, 

You are required to submit documentation to the Agency certifying you as the qualified person to oversee the works 
at Fassaroe landfill sites. Please see the COP for details. 

Best regards 

Magnus 

D r Magn us Amaj i rionwu 


